Tukwila Metropolitan Park District
Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee

TO: Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee

FROM: Bryan Nelson - Chair

DATE: 2/28/13

SUBJECT: Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee Meeting

If you are unable to attend, please notify Bryan at 206-931-1579
AGENDA
Wed, March 6th, 2023
7:00 AM
Meeting Location: Tukwila Community Center
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes — February 6, 2013
Business Items:
1) 5 min: Confirm process for taking/sending minutes
2) 10 min: 3/4/13 Soft Opening Update
3) 25 min: Marketing updates
a) Grand Opening
b) tagline recommendations:
i. Splash-tastic
ii. Community Wellness Fun
iii. Welcoming Water Wellness

4) 45 min: Scholarship program: Finalize proposed Process/Guidelines, etc.

5) 5 min: STP Pool Comparison Best Practices Review for MPD Board Retreat, Suggested Retreat Agenda items into
TPAC: Recommend setting up additional meeting next week 3/13 or the following 3/20. What is everyone's availability?

Committee Reports

Citizen Comments

Staff Report

Other

Next Meeting: March 13 or 20, 2013?

Adjournment



